

Mount Horeb Softball Club Meeting

Meeting Time/Location:

Date: October 22, 2018 / 6:30 PM

Location: Culvers, Mt. Horeb

Meeting Agenda:

1. Minutes from last meeting (posted)
2. Treasurer Report – Holly Kellesvig
3. Coach Liaison Report – Jeramie Holman
 - a. Used Turf – Roger
 - b. Camps & clinics (Jeramie and Eric)
4. Student Liaison Report – Ashley Lange
5. Committee Reports:
 - a. Youth Program – Barry Larson / Eric Swiggum
 - i. Dates to Remember:
 1. Parent Meeting: 2-19-19, 6:00 PM MS Step room
 2. Youth Clinic: 3-3-19, 3:30 - 7:00 HS Aux Gym
 3. Youth Evaluation: 3-10-19, 3:30 - 7:00 HS Aux Gym
 - ii. Insurance Update - Barry
 - iii. VIP: Volunteering in Progress? – Review and discuss initial plan
 - iv. Next Steps? - Barry
 - b. Field Improvements
 - i. Drain Tile – Thank you to Derek Dahlk, Ryan Clifton, and Wes Parks for installing
 - ii. Storage Building – electrical duct and concrete work this fall? (Finance Council approval)
 - iii. Program holder (school approval/input) – Kurt
 - iv. Plastic batting cage sign - Kurt
 1. (12"x18"x.25" - ~\$60)
 2. Add wording?: This facility under video surveillance
 3. School approval/input
 - v. Any additional signs in dugouts, field entrance or new shed?
 - vi. Date to take net down and clean-up field?
 - vii. Speaker replacements - \$1,015.50
 - c. Other Committee Reports?
6. Old Business – Updates
 - a. Membership Sign-up reminder - sent out email
 - b. Community Grant Foundation meeting
 - c.
7. New Business
 - a. Mt. Horeb Electric –MHSC received \$500 grant
 - b. Corporate sponsorship letters
 - i. Solicit for JV dugouts? / Adjust incentives
 - c. Club E-mail – Mailchimp (training) – Kate
 - d.
8. Next meeting: ???
9. Adjourn